



Dear ICANN-Accredited Registrar,

The ICANN organization has received the needed approval for the registrar variable accreditation fees for fiscal year 2027 (FY27), as per section 3.9.2 of the [Registrar Accreditation Agreement](#).

Please refer to the Registrar's Fee section detailed on pages 39-41 of the [ICANN FY27 Budget](#) and summarized below.

Variable Accreditation Fees:

- The per-transaction fee is USD 0.20 per transaction/year.
- The variable shared registrar fee is USD 3.8 million per year, divided amongst all registrars, with forgiveness automatically granted to qualified registrars.

Attached is the certified results report from the independent third-party company used to conduct and assess the voting process, along with a summary view of the votes received.

For any questions, please contact globalsupport@icann.org.

Thank you for your continued support.

Amanda Fessenden
Vice President, GDD Accounts and Services
ICANN